From: Donnelly, Helen

Sent: 19 April 2022 16:11

To: RMC

Subject: FW: STAG BREWERY 22/0900/0UT PLANNING APPLICATION
Official

Pl upload comment. thanks

Kind Regards

Helen Donnelly

Validaeons Officer
Development Management
Environment Directorate

www.richmond.gov.uk / www.wandsworth.gov.uk
Tel: 0208 891 1411
Email: helen.donnelly@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk

[ would like to add that the views expressed in this email are informal only and do not prejudice any decision the
Council may make on any future applicaBon which may be submiz ed in respect of the above property.

From: Thatcher, Lucy <Lucy.Thatcher@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 April 2022 16:10

To: Donnelly, Helen <Helen.Donnelly@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: STAG BREWERY 22/0900/0UT PLANNING APPLICATION
Official

Can you upload please onto the file.

Thanks

Lucy

From: Diana Rot|
Sent: 19 April 2022 09:48

To: Thatcher, Lucy <Lucy.Thatcher@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>
!u!ject: !|!! !!i&!!i !!!!!!!’!! !!!HHIH! !!!H!! I!i

to Lucy Thatcher
Development Control
London Borough of Richmond upon Thames

Dear Lucy
| leO a ‘comment’ on the planning portal last week, and am now wrieng to you in case you have not received it.

The lez er from Gerald Eve which accompanies this ‘outline’ applicacon refers to the site being ‘bounded by .....the
river Thames....to the north’. May | point out that this is inaccurate. The site is not bounded by the River Thames to
the north but by the Towpath. The River is to the north of the Towpath. This is crucially important. The Towpath
forms part of the Thames Path/Naeonal Trail, and is a much-used pedestrian and cycle route, and its importance is
being largely ignored by the scale and lack-of-character of this proposed development. The River itself is also being



ignored except in the context of being a ‘prez y picture/prez y locaeon’.... Why have we seen no meneon of ‘over-
shadowing’ for example?

I will be wrieng further, but wanted to bring this to your az enon now.
Yours sincerely
Diana Roth

Chair, TowPath Group

Sent from my iPad



